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Question 1: Should the duration of the Additional Services licence be shorter than is 
proposed? If so, please comment on how long you consider it should be and explain 
why that is the case, providing any evidence you might have to support your 
analysis.: 

The proposed period of 4 (four) years for the Additional Services License is a significant 
reduction of all previously granted and current license periods (8 years). This creates a 
potential hurdle and barrier to entry for any new bidder/licensee in that, any new licensee 
would have a far shorter term to establish a return on investment. Whilst it has been clarified 
that the reasoning is based on ensuring that the AS1 and INR1 license periods are 
synchronised and allow for a situation where the national FM carriers convert to Digital only, 
there is a risk for any potential bidder for the AS1, that if INR1 and by consequence, AS1 do 
in fact continue beyond 2022, then a situation exists where the AS1 has to be re-bid. In our 
view this extends the risk to any bidder.  

In response to the question therefore: “Should the duration of the Additional Services license 
be shorter than is proposed?”, our response is clearly No. However we believe that Ofcom 
should consider establishing a clear set of bid criteria that allows for the successful licensee 
to be granted an extension to the period of any new license grant, e.g. for at least another 4 
(four) years, should INR1 and consequently its associated sub-carrier be renewed. 

 

Question 2: Do you agree with Ofcom’s proposed determination of the spare capacity 
that would be available for the provision of the Additional Service under the proposed 
new licence?: 

Given the current licensees use of the sub-carrier and the requirements of the Standards are 
defined and being met, then we would agree that no change is required to the spare 
capacity allocation. 

 

Question 3: Do you agree with our analysis regarding the factors to take into account 
when setting the level of the PQR?: 

Whilst the analysis of the factors relating to the level of PQR are sound, the response to 
Question 1 has some bearing on setting the level of PQR to 0%. If the term of the license is 
to be set at 4 years then to assist any new licensee establishing a return on in investment 
then one could argue that have a 0% revenue share would be more favourable.  

 

Question 4: At what level should we set the PQR?: 

0% if the new license period term is 4 year 

 


